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MULTIPLE RESOURCES OF ANNISTON
CALHOUN COUNTY, ALABAMA

Historic name: Union Depot and Freight House  Owner: Seaboard System Railroad

Common name: Kelly Supply Company, Inc. 500 Water Street
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Address: 1300 Walnut Avenue

Acreage: Approximately one acre UTM: 16/608140/3724960

Verbal Boundary: A.parcel of the Seaboard System right-of-way lying on the east side
of the main tracks beginning at a point 248 feet south of the
intersection of 14th Street and Walnut, thence at right angles
approximately 126 feet to the track, thence in a southeasterly
direction in a line parallel to the tracks approximately 700 feet
to the south line of 12th Street, thence easterly approximately
25 feet to the western line of Walnut Street, thence northerly
along Walnut Street approximately 675 feet to the point of
beginning.

Architectural Design: Richardsonian Romanesque style influence
Date of Construction: 1885

Statement of Significance:

Criterion A - Transportation:

The Union Depot, built in 1885, is significant as the first depot in Anniston to
serve all incoming railroad lines during the city's greatest period of growth
during the late 1880s and is the only railroad depot surviving from that period
in Anniston.

Criterion C ~ Architecture:

The Union Depot is significant architecturally as a good local example of the in-
fluence of the Richardsonian Romanesque style of depot design. This is particularly
evident in the use of stone and the arched entry way which show the characteristic
workmanship and style of the master stonemason Simon Jewell.

Description:

Situated immediately east of the old L & N railroad track (now the Seaboard) at
13th Street, the main building is an irregular-shaped one-story structure of
vermiculated native sandstone of the variety found in most of the Anniston churches
constructed during the late 19th century. The steeply pitched hip roof was re-
modeled after a fire in the late 1950s. The original lines of the roof were
restored. However, a decorative balustrade, wide dormer, and 2nd-story office

that were destroyed by the fire were not replaced. The roof covers a porch that
extends across the front of the building, the porch roof being supported by an
unusual arrangement of Tuscan columns.
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The essentially seven-bay front has a central arched entry with Richardsonian
elements featuring stone voussoirs and double wood-and-glass doors with transoms
and sidelights fitting into the arch. On either side is a three-bay unit con-
sisting of a central doorway and two double-hung windows, all with transoms.

The interior floor plan features a long central hallway with separate waiting
rooms on either side, all leading to a round ticket office with curved window
openings. The 20-foot high ceilings are of wood laid diagonally with wide cove
molding. The structural ironwork, on the interior, was made by James Noble and
his son Dixon in their foundry.

The ticket office is now the office of the lumber company, while the waiting rooms
and the hallway are now display rooms. To the rear is a train shed which extends
the length of the building and is supported by ten "y'-shaped posts.

To the south of the main depot is located the old freight house which is a brick
building constructed at the same time as the main depot. The building has a
two-story block at the south end which displays a pyramidal roof, drip corbelling
around the base of the projecting wood cornice, two segmentally arched windows
and remnants of sashing, on each side, and an interior brick chimmney. The main
entrance is at the east side and has a small gabled entrance cover in poor con-
dition. Adjoining this block at the north side is the one-story freight house,
also with segmentally arched windows with stone sills and with a long hipped
roof. Located at the north end of the main depot is a one-story brick building
with a pyramidal roof. This building was constructed around 1930 for use as

the railroad express office and is now utilized as a storage building.

Historical Summary:

The first railroad station, for the East Tennessee, Virginia and Georgia Rail-
road, was constructed across 10th Street during the early years of the town.
When the town council ordered 10th Street opened, the structure was moved and
later dismantled. In 1884 Samuel Noble began construction of a new railroad,
the Anniston and Atlantic, and the following year this depot was built to serve
all incoming rail lines into the town. As with most of the larger buildings
erected in Anniston during the 1880s, the depot utilized native sandstone in
its construction and displays the characteristic workmanship of the master
stonemason, Simon Jewell. Later the Louisville and Nashville Railroad acquired
the A & A, and the depot was known as the L & N Depot until the last passen-
ger train of that line passed through Anniston in 1951. Since that time, a
hardware-and-lumber business has occupied the building under various names.
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A, Anniston Manufacturing Co.--
Chalk Line

B. L & N Union Depot - Kelly Supply

C. O0ld L & N Freight Depot - Kelly Supply Warehouse

D. Anniston City Land Company Building



